

Roker Canoe Club Meeting Agenda

Date: 28th May 2015

Location: Biddick Inn, Washington 19:30

1. Present:
2. Apologies
3. Minutes of the last meeting:
4. Membership:
 - 4.1. Currently paid membership is 27
 - 4.2. Members are paying but not completing the form – ideas
5. Finances:
 - 5.1. Final accounts 2014-15
 - 5.2. Accounts YTD 2015-16
6. Banking / Treasurer: Signatories, transferring a/c, etc.....
7. Sport England Grant 2014-15:
 - 7.1. Now complete, just need signatures etc....
8. 3 Star Courses
 - 8.1. Payments due...
9. First Aid Courses: £10 refund issue? Donate to RNLI?
10. RDT Bursary:
 - 10.1. RDT: Chris, Beccy, Jonny, Mike - 4 x £80 = £320
11. Hetton Lyons:
 - 11.1. It was agreed that we would monitor the structure of sessions and organization once the sessions actually started. Discuss....
 - 11.2. 1 Star & 2 Star Courses? Can we offer, once L2 trained, with L2 Instructor, to get required experience before L2 assessment?
 - 11.3. More participants? Advertising/promotion? Plus club in general....
12. Go Canoeing Week
13. Paddler Development etc.
 - 13.1. Level 2 Coaching – Dates?
 - 13.2. Level 2 Funding – Discuss.....
 - 13.3. WWSR
 - 13.4. 4 Star Kayak River Leader – discuss.....
 - 13.5. Level 1 – possibility of running Level 1 course in Autumn 2015?
 - 13.6. FSRT?
 - 13.7. Sea Kayaking – possibility with Wansbeck /Tom?
14. Sport England Grant 2015-16: Ties in with above.....
 - 14.1. Mike has been working on this – nearly ready to submit – funding for up to MWE for 6 persons and should allow 'leverage' to get people through 2 Star and more. Doubts about whether this is workable – people availability etc. To discuss.....
15. Equipment:
 - 15.1. Airbags purchased for 8 kayaks
 - 15.2. Other kit? Use possibility of Sport England Grant for kit as opposed to training (above). Other grants are available
 - 15.3. Tesco grant – still waiting to hear.....
 - 15.4. Club canoe – to purchase buoyancy as agreed – assistance with outfitting, kneeling thwart etc.....
16. RDT Meeting 30/06/15 -
17. AOB
 - 17.1. Adventure Sunderland?
 - 17.2. Possible alliance with Hetton
 - 17.3. My knife & First Aid Kit?
 - 17.4. Tummel Trip – website, 'tourers'? etc...
18. Next Meeting – 30th July 2015
19. Close